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Ashley Quick

From: Kathy Shoaf
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Shannon Hudson; Marissa Friedrich; Lynn Deamer; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Robert 

Graves; Apryl Lynn; Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Cayce Hinton; Cindy Muir; CLK - 
Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; 
Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison
Subject: APPROVED:  Request approval for Oral Modification - Item 7 - Docket. 160143-WU, 

Application for increase in water rates in Hardee County by Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC -

Please see the attached APPROVED Oral Modification for Item 7, Docket No. 160143‐WU. 
 
Thank you . 
 
Kathy Shoaf 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez, Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850)413-6053 
kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
 

From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:48 PM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Mark Futrell; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Patti Daniel; Marissa Friedrich; Shannon Hudson; Andrew Maurey; Tom 
Ballinger; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: RE: Request approval for Oral Modification - Item 7 - Docket. 160143-WU, Application for increase in water 
rates in Hardee County by Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC - 
 

Approved, thank you. 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Greg Shafer <GShafer@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Date: 3/29/17 4:10 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Kathy Shoaf 
<kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us>, Patti Daniel <PDaniel@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Marissa Friedrich 
<mfriedri@psc.state.fl.us>, Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Andrew Maurey 
<AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Lee Eng Tan 
<LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: Request approval for Oral Modification - Item 7 - Docket. 160143-WU, Application for increase in 
water rates in Hardee County by Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC -  
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2"  $120.00 $127.12   $1.13$1.22 
3"  $240.00 $254.24   $2.26 $2.44 
4"  $375.00 $397.25   $3.54 $3.81 
6"  $750.00 $794.50   $7.07 $7.63 
    
Charge per 1,000 gallons - Residential   
0 - 3,000 gallons  $3.50 N/A  N/A
Over 3,000 gallons  $4.50 N/A  N/A
    
0 - 4,000 gallons  N/A $4.72 $4.00   $0.04 
Over 4,000 gallons  N/A $5.90 $5.01   $0.05 
    
Charge per 1,000 gallons - General Service  $5.19 $4.43   $0.05 $0.04 
 0 – 3,000 gallons  $3.50 N/A   
Over 3,000 gallons  $4.50 N/A   
    
Typical Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comparison  
4,000 Gallons  $30.00 $34.77 $31.89   
6,000 Gallons  $39.00 $46.57 $41.91    
8,000 Gallons  $48.00 $58.57 $51.93    
    

  
  




